
23-0086791













From: Pizano-reyes, Denise (Federal)
To: DOCExecSec
Cc: BC-OSEC-OLIA
Subject: FW: Maryland Request for Fishery Disaster Determination
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 10:44:28 AM
Attachments: Maryland Fishery Disaster Determination 3.15.23.pdf

Please enter in ECS.
 
Best regards,
Denise Pizano-Reyes
Special Assistant
Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs
202-427-2819 | DPizano-Reyes@doc.gov
 
 

From: Carrillo, Bernadette (Federal) <BCarrillo@doc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Pizano-reyes, Denise (Federal) <DPizano-reyes@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Maryland Request for Fishery Disaster Determination
 
Please enter into ECS
 
Bernadette Carrillo
Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
Office of the Secretary I U.S. Department of Commerce
bcarrillo@doc.gov I 202.880.6825
 

From: Josh Kurtz -DNR- <josh.kurtz@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Carrillo, Bernadette (Federal) <BCarrillo@doc.gov>
Subject: Maryland Request for Fishery Disaster Determination
 
Good Morning Ms. Carrilo,
 
On behalf of Maryland Governor Wes Moore I am sending this letter to Secretary Raimondo. We are
requesting a commercial fishery disaster determination related to the impacts of explosive growth of
invasive species and the significant impacts they are having on our most critical commercial species.
Please let me know if there is a process I should follow or if you can assist me in transmitting the
letter to the Secretary. We are also sending a hard copy to the office. I am happy to answer any
questions. Thank you!
 
Best,
Josh
 
--

Josh Kurtz
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